From: Lenelle Suliguin

Sent: Wednesday, January 18, 2023 4:56 PM

To: calshpo.ohp@parks.ca.gov

Subject: 106 - 493 Eastmoor Avenue Project, Daly City, San Mateo County, California

Hello — a hard copy of the letter below and the attachment has been mailed to
OHP, 1725 23" Street, Suite 100, Sacramento, CA 95816. Thank you.

January 18, 2023

Ms. Julianne Polanco
California SHPO

Office of Historic Preservation
1725 23 Street, Suite 100
Sacramento, CA 95816

RE: Section 106 - 493 Eastmoor Avenue Project, Daly City, San Mateo County, California
Dear Ms. Polanco,

This is a request for your views, pursuant to Section 106 of the National Historic Preservation
Act and specifically to 36 CFR 800.4 regarding the identification of historic resources. The City
of Daly City is proposing to provide HOME and HOME-ARP funds, federal monies from the
Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD), for the development of 72 units of
affordable housing at 493 Eastmoor Avenue in Daly City. The Core Companies is the developer
of this project and, in addition to the use of the City’s HOME funds, it may also receive Section 8
Project-Based Vouchers for the development. It has submitted an application to the Housing
Authority of San Mateo County for the use of Section 8 Project-Based Vouchers in the
development.

Enclosed is the Inventory and Evaluation Report for the Project prepared by Dudek. Based on
the cultural resources records search, sacred land files search, surface survey, and Native
American outreach and coordination, the report recommends a finding of No Historic
Properties Affected. We agree with this finding and are making the determination that there
are no historic properties in the Area of Potential Effects that will be adversely affected.

Please let us know as soon as possible whether you concur or do not concur with our
determination. If we do not hear from you within 30 days of this letter, we will assume that
you are in agreement with our determination. If you have any questions or comments, please
feel free to call me at 650.991.8256. | can also be reached at |suliguin@dalycity.org.

Thank you for your time and consideration.



Lenelle D. Suliguin
Senior Management Analyst

City of Daly City

333 - 90 Street

Daly City, CA 94015
Phone: 650-991-8256
Fax: 650-991-8070
Isuliguin@dalycity.org
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Sincerely,

"genelle Suliguin 6\——)

Senior Management Analyst

Enclosure: Inventory and Evaluation Report




